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April 30, 2020 
 

 
 
 
Dear Town Clerk: 
 
In accordance with Section 8 of the CT General Statues, I am forwarding you the 
application by the Sprague Planning & Zoning Commission to add a new Section 22 to 
the Sprague Zoning Regulations to read: 
 

Section 22 Moratoria. A moratorium shall take effect 14 days after notice of 
adoption and remain in effect for one (1) year, or until new regulations are 
adopted, whichever takes place first. During the moratorium, no application shall 
be accepted for Recreation Camp Grounds or Recreation Facilities in any zone. 

  
A public hearing will open on Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 7 pm on this item via 
teleconference. 
 
At this meeting interested persons may be heard and written communications will be 
received. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact us. 
 
Sincerely yours, 

Sandor Bittman       cjh 

 

Sandor Bittman, Chairman 
 
SB/cjh 
 
Via electronic mail 


